



Dan Mannarino

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard #100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8220

CAREER SUMMARY

A strong, versatile and seven-time emmy award-winning anchor and reporter with nine years experience in television news. Extensive work on daily breaking news live reports as well as longform and investigative storytelling. A proven track record of generating original story ideas.

EDUCATION

Manhattan College
Bronx, New York
Bachelor of Arts in Broadcast Journalism

New York University
New York, New York
School of Continuing & Professional Studies

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Anchor **June 2017 to present**
WPIX-TV, New York, NY
Anchor for 6AM-9AM weekday morning news. A master storyteller with experience in live breaking news coverage as well as feature story reporting.

Reporter/anchor **September 2011 to June 2017**
WPIX-TV, New York, New York
Reporter and fill-in anchor for all morning newscasts. Specialized in enterprise reporting as well as live breaking news coverage.

Reporter **December 2009 to September 2011**
WRNN-TV, Rye Brook, New York
Multi Media Journalist and field producer covering Long Island, Manhattan and New Jersey. Turned multiple packages per day.

Assignment Desk Editor/Field Producer **December 2007 to December 2008**
NY1 News, New York, New York
Weekend assignment editor and field producer for stories including Sonia Sotomayor's Confirmation hearings in Washington D.C.

Intern **August 2006 to December 2006**
WABC-TV, New York, New York

AWARDS

NY State Broadcasting Award: Hard News Story "Danger on the Water"
NY State Broadcasting Award: Best Newscast
New York State Broadcasters Award: Best Hard News Story "Toxic Discovery"